
ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 22-62 
 

LEGAL PRACTICE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 
 

Due: August 19, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes eleven (11) 
pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 Attachment C – City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment D - City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment E - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form of the RFP 

Document 
 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 
Changes to the RFP documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously.  Offerors are to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced 
here. 
 
Section/Page(s) Change 
Page 23 – Functional Area: 
Software Integrations 

Prioritization of SharePoint Integration has changed from 
“Essential” to “Important” 
 
Prioritization of Adobe Integration has changed from “Essential” 
to “Important” 
 

 
 
II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 



documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 

Question 1: Can companies from outside the USA (ex. India, Canada) apply for this? 
Answer 1: Yes 

  
Question 2: Do vendors need to conduct in-person meetings? 
Answer 2: No 

  
Question 3: Can vendors perform the tasks (related to the RFP) outside the USA (ex. India, 

Canada)? 
Answer 3: Yes 

  
Question 4: Can vendors submit proposals via email? 
Answer 4: No 

  
Question 5: Please clarify pg. 23 Functional Area: Software integrations, ID #2-3 – Do you 

need us to create the integration with Sharepoint and AdobePro? Or will the 
city build the connection utilizing a product open API and developer tool kit? 

Answer 5: If these integrations aren’t native to the application, please explain how 
they could be achieved (including any additional cost associated). 

  
Question 6: What is the number of users you anticipate utilizing the system? 
Answer 6: There are 20 core users in the Attorney’s office but expect that an 

unknown numbers of users from outside the Attorney’s office will 
require access.  The City prefers an Enterprise License as opposed to 
named user licensing. 

  
Question 7: Does the City Attorney’s office require any storage? If so, what is the 

anticipated amount? 
Answer 7: The current system uses 188 Gb of file system storage.  Anticipated 

growth of storage is expected to be ~ 3-5 Gb / year. 
  

Question 8: Section VI.A of the Professional Services Agreement requires Contractors to 
use myCOI. Contractor’s insurance information is confidential and proprietary 
and Contractor cannot agree to download insurance certificates to a third party 
database. Please confirm that it is acceptable to the City if the COI is sent via 
email to the applicable myCOI email address provided by the City.  To further 
clarify – will the City accept a certificate of insurance via email as opposed to 
using the City’s myCOI functionality? 

Answer 8: The City’s requirement of insurance compliance is non-negotiable, but 
the form in which the insurance can be provided may be discussed at 
the time of contracting. 

  
Question 9: Attachment C – City of Ann Arbor Declaration of Compliance, Non-

Discrimination Ordinance – Section (a) mentions contacting the Purchasing 
Manager for a copy of the contract compliance administrative policy. Can we 
please obtain a copy of this policy? 

Answer 9: See Attached. 
  



Question 10: Attachment C – City of Ann Arbor Declaration of Compliance, Non-
Discrimination Ordinance – Section (d) – Please clarify: 

1. Whether vendor will receive notice of when the City representatives 
would come on site? 

2. Would vendor be required to provide any type of documentation? 
3. What would a routine visit consist of? 

Answer 10: Visits and documentation requests are driven by complaints and the City 
has yet to investigate any complaints. 
 

  
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 


















